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Mike Kuo

From: S. S. Liou [ssliou@seed.net.tw]
Sent: January01日2004年Thursday 10:18  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: SerComm corporation, FCC ID:P27IP806GA, AN03T3533

Exhibit-E-User_Man
ual.pdf

Pages from 
Exhibit-C-Test_Repo...

Dear Mike,

Ans. #1: The user manual is revised. The domain selection of channel usage
is removed from the user manual and also the software is revised
correspondingly. The device when sold in the U.S. can only capable of
trnasmitting authorized 11 channels.

Ans. #2: Please refer to attached revised page of test report. The
description of section 1.2 has been corrected.

Best regards,

================================
S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dep. II
ETC

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "ETC/Iris (E-mail)" <etcemi@seed.net.tw>; "Liou, S. S. (E-mail)"
<ssliou@seed.net.tw>
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2003 6:16 AM
Subject: FW: SerComm corporation, FCC ID:P27IP806GA, AN03T3533

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2003 2:15 PM
> To: Mike Kuo
> Subject: SerComm corporation, FCC ID:P27IP806GA, AN03T3533
>
>
> Notice_content
>  -------------
> Question #1: Page 15 of user manual list the regulatory domain to be
> selected by the end user during the installation process.  Such domain
> selection is not allowed.  Manufacturer can not depend on the end user
> selection to ensure that only authorized channel will be used by the end
> user.  Please provide the technical description on how to limit the end
user
> will only capable of operating from 2412 - 2462MHz in the U.S.
>
> Question #2: Section 1.2 of test report describes this device has data
rate
> of 11MBps which is not correct based upon the technical specification in
the
> user manual.  Please make necessary correction.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
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> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


